MAIN ENTRY: Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax

TITLE: Records

DATES: 1938-<1987>

EXTENT: 9 linear cm. original (on 35 mm microfilm)

COPY/REPOSITORY: Originals records are held by Mrs. Claudia Faddoul, Secretary, Canadian Lebanon Society of

Halifax.

SCOPE AND CONTENT: By-Laws (revised), 1981, and English minutes, 1938-1987.

HISTORICAL SKETCH: The Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax was founded as the Canadian Lebanon-Syrian Association by Edward Arab of Halifax in November 1958. At the Second meeting of the Society the name was changed to the Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax. Affiliation with the Lebanon-Syrian Association of Canada and/or the Syrian-Lebanon Federation of Canada was contemplated but was rejected by the membership in order that the Society might remain autonomous. The Society is an affiliated member of the World Lebanese Cultural Union. The Society was incorporated in 1953 (2 Eliz. II cap. 80), the stated objectives being Inter alla to support the constitution of Canada and to strengthen the alliance of Lebanese people to its Government; to encourage the fundamental principles of the Arabic tongue to the World Lebanese; to foster the education of youth in the culture of the Lebanese; to support tharitable institutions and to contribute to the relief of

RESTRICTIONS ON ACCESS: None

Lebanese in distress .

TERMS GOVERNING USE OR REPRODUCTION: Printouts for personal research permitted.

FINDING AID: File Level Content Report

ACCESSION NUMBER: PANS 1991-98

REFERENCE: Micro: Misc. "S": Societies: Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax.

RVB March 1991

Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax PANS 1991-98

- By-Laws of the Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax, 1981 (revised).
- Minutes of the Canadian Lebanon SocIety of Halifax, 1938 -1985 (incomplete).
- Minutes of the Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax, 1986 -1987; list of members, 1983.

Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax PANS 1991-98

 By-Laws of the Canadian Lebanon Society of Hallfax, 1981 (revised). BY-LAWS

OF

CANADIAN*LEBANON SOCIETY OF HALIFAX

ARTICLE 1

MEMBERSHIP IN SOCIETY

Membership in the Lebanese Society shall be Ordinary, Associate and Honorary.

- Şec. 1 Ordinary. A person who is of Lebanese Origin, living permanently in the City or County of Halifax, and is 16 years of age qr over, and other individuals connected or related with them being supporters of the objectives of the Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax, and its ideals. Rights of such members shall include, but not be limited to eligibility to seek if otherwise qualified any office in the structure of the Society. His obligations shall include regular attendance, prompt payment of dues, participation in Society activities and conduct reflecting a favourable image of the Society in the community.
- Sec. 2 <u>Associate</u>. A person who is not of Lebanese descent, being a supporter of the objectives of the Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax and its ideals. He may attend all Society meetings and shall be entitled to all privileges or Ordigary Membership except the right of vote and of holding office. He shall pay the normal' Society dues.
- Sec. 3 Honorary. A person, not a Society member, having performed outstanding or meritorious service for the community or Society at large and upon whom the Society desires to confer special distinction. The Society shall pay the dues of such a member, who may attend meetings but shall not be entitled to any privileges of Ordinary Membership.
- Sec. 4 Application: "Membership in this Society shall be accepted by invitation only. Every nominee for membership shall fill a standard application form and submit it to the secretary who, after investigation, shall submit the same to the Board of Directors. If a majority of the said Board approves the application the prospect may then be invited to become a member of this Society." The proper membership dues must be in the hands of the secretary before a member may be officially accepted in the Society.
- Sec. 5 Reinstatement: Any member dropped from membership may be reinstated after a lapse of not less than three months from date of membership. Such member, however, will come into the Society under the procedure set forth in Sec. 4 of this article.

ARTICLE II

FEES AND DUES

Every member shall pay annually per cupita dues as provided in the By-Laws.

ARTICLE III

DURATION OF MEMBERSHIP

- Sec. 1 Period: Membership shall continue during the existence of the Society unless terminated as hereinafter provided:
- Sec. 2 How terminated:
 - (a) Non-payment of dues -"any member failing to pay his dues within thirty days after the prescribed time shall be notified in writing by the secretary at his last known address. If the dues are not paid within thirty (30) days of the said notice such membership shall automatically terminate."
 - (b) Non-attendance: Any ordinary member who absents himself from three regular and consecutive Society meetings will receive a letter from the Board of Directors, depending on the reply the person shall be subject to termination by a Board decision, unless he is excused by the Board for good and sufficient reason.
 - (c) Expulsion: Any member may be expelled from the Society for cause by a two-thirds vote of the entire Board of Directors. In all the above cases the action of the Board shall be final.
- Sec. 3 Resignations: Any member may resign from this Society and said resignation shall become effective upon acceptance thereof by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

- Sec. 1 Officers: The officers of this Society shall be a President, two Vice-Presidents, two Secretaries, Arabic and English, and a treasurer, and an advocate, all of whom shall be members of the Board of Directors. The immediate past President shall be as well an officer of this Society.
- Sec. 2 Board of Directors: The governing body of this Society shall be a Board of Directors composed of the officers as stated in Sec. 1, supra. Except for the immediate past President, all officers and Directors shall be elected by the Society members as provided for in this Constitution and By-Laws.
- Sec. 3 No person shall be eligible to hold office as a member of the Board unless he is an Ordinary member in good standing.
- Sec. 4 *The decision of the Board in all Society matters shall be final!
- Sec. 5 No officer shall receive any compensation for any service rendered to this Society in his official capacity, except that the Board may appoint a paid secretary whose compensation shall be fixed by the Board.

ARTICLE V

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

- Sec. 1 President's qualifications:
 - (a) Must be an Ordinary member in good standing of this Society.
 - (b) Should possess the ability to assume the leadership of the Society and possess the esteem and confidence of his fellow members.
 - (c) Should be prepared to give the time and effort necessary to lead and carry on the work of his Society.
 - (d) Should have a working knowledge of the Constitution and By-Laws of the Society.
- Sec. 2 Duties of President:
 - (a) Presides at the meetings of the Society
 - (b) Sees that each meeting is carefully planned, opening and adjourning in time, and presides at regular meetings of the Board of Directors.
 - (c) Appoints Society committee chairman and members for the jobs assigned and makes sure that each committee has definite objectives and functioning successfully.
 - (d) Holds regular Society meetings or functions, at least once every two months, and regular Board of Directors meetings, at least once every month.
 - (e) Conducts a quarterly check-up in January, April and October on all
 - committee activities and objectives for the balance of the year.
 - (f) Submits a comprehensive report to the Society yearly in May or June of the status of Society finances and on the extent to which the Society has achieved its objectives for the year.
 - (g) Arrange a joint meeting of the incoming and outgoing Boards of Directors for the dual purpose of getting the new administration off to a good start and providing continuity of Society administration.
- Sec. 3 Immediate Past President:
 - (a) Shall advise the President on all such matters as the President may refer
 - (b) Shall represent the Society in welcoming all new and present members of the Society when they attend.
- Sec. 4 Vice-President:
 - (a) If the President is unable to attend or perform the duties of his office for any reason, the Vice-President shall occupy his position and perform his duties with the same authority as the President.
 - (b) Vice-President shall, under the direction of the President, oversee the functioning of such committees of this Society as the President shall designate.
- Sec. 5 Secretary: They shall be under the supervision and direction of the President and Board of Directors. They shall:
 - (a) Keep the records of membership.
 - (b) Submit regular monthly and other reports to the Board of Directors.
 - (c) Submit, through the President, semi-annual reports on 1st January and 1st July to the Board of Directors, of the membership of this Society.

- (d) Have custody and keep and maintain general records of this Society including records of the minutes of Society and Board meetings; attendance, committee appointments; elections; addresses and telephone numbers of members; and members Society accounts.
- (e) Issue bi-monthly reports of attendance of the Society meeting (or earlier attendance reports if the Society meets at shorter intervals than once every two months).
- (f) Ensure that all dues are met and membership cards issued.
- Sec. 6 Treasurer:
 - (a) Receive all monies, from Secretary and otherwise, and deposit same in a bank or banks approved by the Board.
 - (b) Pay out monies in payment of Society obligations only on authority given by the Board of Directors. All cheques and vouchers shall be signed by the Treasurer and countersigned by another officer determined by the Board.
 - (c) Prepare and submit, through the President, financial reports to the Board of Directors at every meeting.
 - (d) Upon retirement he shall turn over to his successor, or to the President, all funds, books of accounts or any other Society property in his possession.
- Sec. 7 Advocate: Interprets the Constitution and By-Laws of the Society. His decision will be final whenever a dispute arises at the meeting; further dispute must be referred to the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Sec. 1 Composition: The Board shall be comprised of Directors, out of whom shall be the officers of this Society, namely the president, two vice-presidents, two secretaries, treasurer, immediate past president, if any, and an advocate.
- Sec. 2 Meetings:
 - (a) Regular meetings of the Board shall be held monthly at such time and place as the Board may determine.
 - (b) Special meetings of the Board shall be held when called by the President or when requested by 5 (five) or more Board members, at such time and place as the president may determine.
- Sec. 3. Quorum: The presence in person of a majority of its members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Board. Except as otherwise specifically provided, the act of the majority of the Directors present at any meeting of the Board shall be the act and decision of the entire Board of Directors.
- Sec. 4 Duties and Powers: In addition to such duties and powers set out elsewhere herein, the Board shall:
 - (a) Constitute the Executive Board of this Society and shall be responsible for execution, through the Society officers, of the policies approved by the Society.

- * (b) Authorize all expenditures!
- (c) Have an annual audit of its accounts books. Any member of the Society in good standing may inspect the audit or accounting upon request at a reasonable time and place.
- (d) Appoint a bank or banks for the deposit of funds of the Society.

ARTICLE VII

MEETINGS

- Sec. 1 Regular meetings: of this Society shall be held no less than once every two months, at a time and place recommended by the Board of Directors. Notice of regular meetings shall be given at least ten days before the meeting is held, by mail or personal delivery, to each member.
 - 2 Special meetings: of this Society may be called by the President, at his discretion, or when requested by five or more or the Board of Directors. Notice of Special meetings shall be givenat least fifteen days prior to the meeting by mail or personal delivery, to each member of the Society. The notice shall set forth the ournose of the meeting.
- Sec. 3 The annual meeting: of this Society shall be held in January of each year at a time and place to be determined by the President. At this meeting the final reports of the officers shall be read. Every year the annual meeting shall be the Election Meeting as well.
- Sec. 4 Quorum: The presence of one-quarter of the membership in good standing shall constitute a quorum. If this number does not turn up, the meeting shall be adjourned for thirty minutes, and those who are present shall be deemed to form a quorum after the lapse of the said thirty minutes.
- ec. 5 Except otherwise specifically provided, the act of a majority of the members present at any meeting shall be the act and decision of the entire Society, once the notice and quorum rules herein stated are properly observed.
- ec. 6 Board of Directors Meetings: These are as stipulated for in Article VI, Sec. 2 of this Constitution and By-Laws.

ARTICLE VIII

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

This Society may, for better development of its financial and social levels, and at the discretion of the Society, form a Board of Trustees to be elected by the members at the annual election meetings. Said Trustees to be considered a part of the Board of Directors. The powers and duties of Trustees is to maintain supervision over finances and general activities of the Society. They should do an audit of the books of the Society in July and January and report findings of same at the following general meeting of the Society.

ARTICLE IX

AMENDMENTS OR ADDITIONS

Amendments or additions to the By-Laws may be made only once a year at the annual meeting, submitted by a notice of amendment or addition in writing to the Board of Directors three months prior to this meeting. The Board of Directors will study amendments or additions and place their recommendation on same before the members present at the annual meeting. These amendments or additions must then pass by a vote of no less than two-thirds majority of members present.

ARTICLE X

FEES AND DUES

- Sec. 1 Each member, including reinstated members, excepting student, shall pay a regular annual due of \$30.00 payable immediately on acceptance of his or her membership, as set in Sec. 4 of Article 1 and shall be deemed to cover dues up to the end of the current year, i.e. December. Dues shall be paid in advance before the election meeting in January.
- Sec. 2 Each student member shall pay a regular annual fee due of \$15.00 on acceptance of membership.
- Sec. 3 Reinstated members: shall pay a \$10.00 fee for being reinstated plus the regular annual dues of \$30.00.
- Sec. 4 Membership cards:
 - (a) The President and Secretary of the Society shall issue, as and when necessary, a signed list of each and every member who has been admitted to membership of the Society, stating the member's full name, address and date of admission and type of membership The Secretary shall then issue the membership cards and mail them to the Society members duly stamped. No other cards shall be recognized as valid.
 - (b) Validity: Each card shall carry a special stamp showing the current year during which a card is deemed to be valid. All cards shall serve for one year only, unless renewed, starting from 1st January and ending 31st December of the same year. The stamp only shall be changed yearly and not the card itself.

ARTICLE XI

ELECTIONS

The Board of Directors of the Society, excluding the immediate past President, shall be elected as follows:

Sec. 1 A nomination meeting shall be held in the month of November of each year with the date and place of such meeting to be determined by the Board of Directors and notice thereof mailed to each member of this Society at least ten days prior to the time of the holding thereof. Nominations shall be presented from the floor to a Nomination Committee composed of five members from the Society at

large. No member of the Nomination Committee can be a nominee for the post of Board member. Any number of nominations may be made by the members from the floor.

- Sec. 2 The President shall appoint the said Nomination Committee. The nomination duly made from the floor shall be placed on a ballot in alphabetical order.
- Sec. 3 If in the interim between the nomination meeting and the election meeting the number of nominees shall fall under the required to fill the numbers stipulated herein the Board of Directors, then further nominations shall be taken from the floor at the election meeting.
- ec. 4 An election meeting shall be held in the month of January immediately subsequent to the Nomination Meeting. The time and place shall be determined by the Board of Directors, and two weeks prior written notice thereof shall be given to each member of the Society by the Secretary, by mail or personal delivery. Such notice shall include the names of all nominees approved at the preceding nomination meeting. No nominations may be made from the floor at the election meeting, except as stipulated in Sec. 3 of this article, supra.
- Sec. 5 The election shall be by secret ballot by those present and qualified to vote, and the candidates securing the highest number of votes shall be declared elected. In case the number of candidates is the same as that required to be voted in for the Board of Directors, then the President shall declare that such candidates be elected by a raise of hands without the need to carry out a secret ballot.
- Sec. 6 At the election meeting, and prior to the elections being carried out, the final reports of the retiring officers shall be read to members.
- Sec. 7 Vacancy: A vacancy in the office of President shall be filled by the first then by the second Vice-President, each filling the said post if the former Vice-President causes a vacancy. In the event of any other office becoming vacant, the Board of Directors shall appoint a member to fill the unexpired term.
- Sec. 8 Any new member is able to vote and be nominated for a post on the Board of Directors only when six months from December have passed on his acceptance as a member in this society, excluding the President's post for which he shall be a member for at least one year.
- Sec. 9 Reinstated member shall be considered and dealt with as a new member as set in Section 8, Article XI, unless the member has been away.
- Sec. 10 Removal: Any member of the Roard may be removed for cause by two-thirds of the votes of the entire Board of Directors.

* ARTICLE XII

COMMITTEES

Sec. 1 The following standing committees shall be appointed by the President: (a) Youth; (b) Attendance; (c) Finance: (d) Membership and Public Relations; (e) News; (f) Travel and Tourism.

- Sec. 2 The President may appoint with approval of the Board of Directors, such other committees as may be necessary for better development of the ideals and objects of this Society.
- Sec. 3 The President shall be an ex-efficio member of all committees.
- Sec. 4 All committees shall consist of a chairman and as many members as shall be considered necessary by the President.
- Sec. 5 Each committee, through the Chairman, shall report either verbally or in writing each month to the Board of Directors.
- Sec. 6 Each committee shall transact such business as is delegated to it either by the By-Laws or referred to it by the Board.

ARTICLE XIII

DUTIES OF COMMITTEES

- Sec. 1 Youth Committee: Organizes and sponsors athletics, camps contests, hobbies, youth clubs and organizations, etc... and any other activity that may be of interest to youth of this Society or to potential Society members. In particular, the committee shall seek to implement a youth exchange program with other countries where Societies exist and with Lebanon. The youth exchange program shall, be conducted for people between the ages of 15 and 26.
 - Sec. 2 Attendance Committee: Shall especially encourage attendance at regular meetings of the Society, promote better incentives for good attendance.
- Sec. 3 Finance Committee: Prepares the Society budget and supervises with the Treasurer prompt collection of dues: assists the Board to formulate plans for raising money to promote activities; assists Secretary and Treasurer make their monthly financial statements and other Society reports, assist in implementation of fund raising programs and insure that budgetary forecasts are met.
- Sec. 4 Membership and Public Relations Committee:

 (a) Shall take positive action to initiate and present to the Board the names of suitable persons for Society membership.

 (b) Shall devise and carry into effect plans to give the public information publicity for the Society, its objects and ideals.
- Sec. 5 News Committee: Shall arrange for brief round of Society news to be delivered to the editor; secure news items and photographs for the News Editor; stimulated reader interest and encourage the use of News Media, secure international service and other special subscriptions for libraries; touristic institutions, schools, etc....
- Sec. 6 Travel and Tourism Committee: To give the community at large information about Lebanon and the great touristic delights and privileges available; to arrange for group or individual travel; to carry out cinema or other audio-visual activities in schools, clubs, community centers, etc... projecting the up-to-date image of Lebanon as a culture and as a touristic haven; to encourage travel exchange between countries where Lebanese People reside.

CHAPTER XIV

ORDER OF BUSINESS

- Meeting called to Order by President.
 Roll call and reading of communication from absent members.
 Reading of the minutes of the previous meeting.
 Report of the Secretary and the list of members absent two or more consecutive meetings.
 Report of the Treasurer.
 Correspondent and announcements.

- Committee reports.
 Unfinished business (any business held over or pending from previous
- meeting).
 - Any new business. Adjournment.

Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax PANS 1991-98

 Minutes of the Canadian Lebanon Society of Halifax, 1938 -1985 (incomplete).

Canadian Lebanon Society Front Organizing Executions: -Edward F. Orob - President Peter Laba - 1st Vin president William Sosine - 2nd flier president
Richard L. Albu- English Secretary
Shaff Ol Molhy- Grabic Scentary
Thomas Orab - Suggest- at- associated
Henry Grace. Heorye Isaac. Bolas Joseph Tranner Wilhed & Abraham-elected by acclamation to the for office of Financial Director. Jam 15/38. Resigned from Society Jan 25/39.

MINUTES FIRST Meeting of Canadian Louis Mov. 13, 1938 The meeting was ofwed by the cliainson We Edw. F. Brok who declared privious with ugarding the name of the society wastit utional. Who and proposed changing the name to Can. Lebanon Society and outlined his reasons for same. Who. Whendock spoke at length for retaining the name of Can. Libanon Syrian Ciss. Mr. Piter John spoke briefly in the intents of notarrowy the name Can Lebanon Lovely Tals. a. E. formes spokein favor of retaining the name Lebenon Syrian o Issn. Discussion followed - It was decided by the chairman to put the matter to vots The name Constian Jebenon Society" was voted to be the name of the organization. Mr. Shound Hab outlined the constitution in English and Mr. Petro Labor in Anabic. motioned to be passed by Mr. Joseph Leba and seconded by Mr. W. Sheham Motion passed Mr. Edward J. Trab was nonunated president on motion of Mr. Min Laba. seconded by Mr. H. Abreham - passed. Mr. Edward Was you voyingted pusider tufor motion of Mr. Peter Lata. Seconded by Mr. W. Abraham - voted as passed. Mr. Peter Laba was nominated Pavice perident upon motion of M. abraham- keonde

Mr. William Hosine was nominated 2 nd Vice President upon motion of Mr. W. abraham Sunded Second Meeting Minutes Nov. 27/38, and pared. The Canadian Lebanon Society Mr. Richard allow was nominated English Suretary upon molion of Mr. Joseph arot. Seconded The meeting was opened by Mr. Elw. hust fee and pussed. Mr. Shof- Al Molkywas nominated Prabie secretary upon motion of W. Abraham. Seconded Secretary and latinin arabic by the arabic Suretary. Amotion was made by We. Joseph Labu chat the and passed. minutes be adopted and filed. Woton Georded and Mr. Bolas fough was nominated Theorement upon notion of Mr. Peter Laba. Seconded and passed. The Presthen made un expression of sympathy The first point opened for discussion was that of the selection of committee but owing to the absence Mr. Storge Isaac was nominated Sergeant-at arms whom motion of Mr. Shaff Al Wolky Seconded and possed. Mr. Thomas Arabivos nominated Sugrant-at true upon motion of Mr. Joseph John, Seconded and of a lay group of members owing to the heavy storm the appointment of committees was forfound to a late date. seconded by Mr. W. abraham to translate the a Short timewoo devoted to the registration Constitution into arabic - notion pseud as follows: The meeting cloud with peager. Mr. Peter John Mr. William Fosine Richard L. Allen and Mr. Shop al Wolky were appointed to translate the Constitution and were given fower to substany one they gaw fit to help. The Constitution was read in English by Ish. Wiffied abraham. tell on the benefits of peternty and co afection by Mr. famuel Bowles: The west point of discussion was about of dues. Many changes were proposed so to the amount of monthly dues, initial initiation fees, and yearly fee but after much discussion it was motioned by whe Below Taba to have the clause in the Constitution

regarding the due stand so it is. Motion seconded Can Lebanon Society Soul Milm Hoto Jue 11/37. by Mr. W. Some and voted as possed. It was moved by Mr. for folk to have the next meeting of the Docty at the Lord Welson Hotel Whotion seconded and possed. The meeting was ofwal by the Per. Wh. C. Crah. Introduction of new members followed. The minutes of the last meeting were The final item for the meeting was the end by the Suretains and a motion was united collection of dues. made a secondul that the minute be adofted The meeting was adjourned by the Krencht. and filed. Wotion passed. a peopol was made that this locity take Richard L. Allan Evy, Suntary. steps toward possible affiliation with the group hower as the Lebourn Squim Com. The mother was ofered for dicussion. after heaving various speaker it was finally nimed by Mr. Thomas Cerof and seconded by Uh. W. abroham to have the Exempline of the Society contact the treating the Joby Sy. Com with the view of efficietion Meeting of the Suentine Dec. 30/38. The Executive were to have the power to quant It was decided at this meeting that a meeting of the Executive be held one week previous to each and every General Weeting of the certain concession but were to utain the name Can, Lebanon Joseph and the Courtet ation of the same. Motion volid are passed. a small collection was taken to pay for the meeting woom. R. L. Allan Eng. See. It was moved by Uh. Peto Tola and seemled by Wh. Peler Seron to have all dues paid the first week of the mouth Wation volodas Mr. Bolos Joseph furnituda buil June plage of the Society was taken by the may only of the members present. Minbuily cards were issued and signed The meeting was closed with prager.

Jan 15/39. Meeting of the Can, Lebonar Society Report on the motion found at the meeting of the Society with the Lebanon Squan asin. Ford Helson Hotel. The meeting was opened by the Pers. Wh. E. and Regarding the motion possed at the meeting of Minutes were und by the Suntains. Aufort The 11.1938, of this Society, (Can Lebanon Son) what the Creenting on the possible merging of the two bouties was read by the Eng. he. The minute were voted of this La contact the Executive of the Let Executive So with the idea of a possible merging of the to be found and adopted. a brief, financial two Societies, subject however to the conditions statement was furnited by the Treas Whi B. Jay operified, and passed by myority at the stelled meeting. The first point ofened for discussion was namely: that the Society be called Can Febanon that of a hall. Many suggestions were funt Society and utein the constitution of the same, It forward. Wh. Van. abraham and Wh. Jos. Labo has been found by personal contact with were appointed to set towards the selection of individual members of the Lb. Squan Southat a suitable bestion from ball and were to get since they are not willing to accept the name in conjunction with the that Executive. Can Lebanon Josepha the conditions that they The west point of discussion was that of see no compromise, a meeting of the two Souly Executions would not solve the problems and a motion was made seconded and votidas would be of no avail. pand that the entertainment be left in the R. L. Allen Suy Dec hands of the Executive. Wi Dan Abraham made a notion segulal by W. J. aub chet Als. W. abicham be appointed director of finance. Notice possed circaminously a bief out line of a possible group insurance plan has presented by Thanks were especial to the vile fees. W. W. Frame for his donetion to the doctety of a book of recolds. Introduction of new members followed The introduced livere or follows: Mr. A. Haldad: Who Fred Stail: - Mr. Truis Stire. bego Wm. abou Wilhelm Samuel and auchun

Feb 5/39 Lord Holos Astel 3 oclock pints by W. T. Abrobane Secretary The necessing was opened with preparate rela. Ele. Mulperiding. Whinter of purious questing was und by W. alrolow, set in See + S. at Wolly and adopted. The per expused repet that he to illness, several number of the terestive were unable to attend he meeting. In to the absence of the Town, no financial upont was given a letter of very tion from Whe Trongs Issue was read and saipled, "her tret, pers. told of receiving a personal letter from Mr Simon Whattan of Sylvey asking Mr. Most to use his influence towards making this Low, a memore of the Agricu - Leboure Fort. I two dieded that for the fresht this South would not comber affliction with any Telestion Reply to this lethe was made by the Good personally. The pres. told of the plane for the party to be held There. Feb. 9 and commented who Have abcaham for his efforts in victing arrangements for deperheum to. The question of personal invitation to member of the Compie- Selown Commos chu discured. After braing several speakus it was build to issue no invitations Personal invitation would be made by the Society members after some discussion it was agreed that about tame be 25 \$ per person No vote taken Me Chas Enin, a quest four famille was introduced and spoke a few words. Heat, followed introduction of new members, who Her dolone + we John Joseph. Both gove a short talle a letter from the French High Commission too received by Wf. abroham was reed and offered Collection of deux followed. The meetingwas cloud by the per Wh. and R. Alle (any).

March it 99 Lord Hotel to 3 p.m.

The meeting was opened with prayer, who was the leaking. The mints were read by the Secretaries opened a financial reporture presentably the pres. All B. Joseph. Mr. Du abretain + Whe for Libro were commented for whin work and doneties of secretion of a hellow again broughtup. Mr. Peter John was opposited to seek information regarding the kinery upt all Who hell me being that Road. A motion was made by the A Halland of the D. all Molly, seconded by Mr. A. Healland to the effect that a final hat should be set for admittance to the Society. Motion carried Who All blocker brought who a guestion of firm to be worn a she could held of Howardeidal to portform discussion and a future late. Us. R.A. Ceal & The Jack Society between the great property was a character of the source of several part of the Real & The Jack South Society when I seem a she could held of Howardeidal to portform discussion and a future late. Us. R.A. Ceal & The Jack Carlo both sporte in force of sending means reach involved of

Howers to decend puras a special commettee was afforment to visit sich numbers consisting of W Abraham, Paul abraham, Paul abraham, Patre Jobs, Wm. Howe and Sem Al Holly New member Mr. W. Wanne was introduced and spape a few woods.

Collection of Sur followed . The meeting was cloudwill peager.

April 9/29

The meeting was opendwill Ele & Auch, presiding. Progress were said with Uh. Home leding. He serials of chelost meeting were wal by the Social Secretaries and alfted.

Abreif Financial Statement was presented by the Treasure.

which should an auch of 48 roin He Treasure.

Discussion was opened convening a said o dame facts but owing to the disch of a close relative of a member of sale boilety because nos proffered to a fewler date. The Society was informed what a now earl had her sent for the refer of the soul get lite Harold J. Clabe.

There deided to hold an outing on the 24 th of the month and details were to be arranged by the Countine.

The per the spoke of establishing a Board of Artication. Discussion followed but before any water could be Talon, when something gave notice that 15 days notice never be given before any analyse in also constitution would be reals, It proposal was reade by Ul. Was. Form that a committed

committee should be found to make a formal call on the lewholishop of Hilifay to pay not respect upon his return of from Rome. But it was decided to wait until Conthony and have

Such liby and one to be plentiding the Pub. Harden, Helfer. Collection of less followed - amount 17.

The neeting closed with progres - Ul Novine lading.

R. Allen - sut.

June 14/39 July Hotel of 9 vilet. Tuly 30/39 The westignes of well by the Pers. Who. auch. Followed by prayers with Ule forme leading . He visits were ved by elementain and franch. Mr. Tarph. Tremen presented a financial stol went which should belone of tron. The first topic of the meeting was that of an enting for Society members + when families & finds. During the discussion Who Pate Lobe received a place call from Who. Sout to a joint pine at anything the decided that the Execution would consider it. Thereon the meetined by W. Wanson & seconded by P. albahou to anthonize Whi. W. alaham, Dir. of Fin. trime raffle tichet for sile strot the proft chereby to go into the Society Trong . It was moved by the thouse and + suculed by Who Thomas Cost to treatine meeting bury the aumun month. Matin posel. Colletion of his followed -1150 The matter was chard will property the Roller, Sig

The meetingwas opened with Mr. Edw. F. Arot providing. Mr. Josine both spoke a few words about the character and queliths of the let. Paul John. Ce workserves much by Mr. Palen John much of the let decord. Quee constitution and set of by laws were used by the fee and accepted one point only, that of more notes for new members was hisparel. Mr. Jos John made a motion both my members and are not most than 3 months in access of his can bellet for of fices. Not in period. Meetin was much that I want meeting would be the armed needy and arrangements were to be made for the same

Riller Suit.

Now > 11839

Annual Whiting - Lord Velong Hotel - 3 p. 07.

The weeting was fund with the F. But peniling. Prayers were raid with the War train lading. Following was the registration of attachment. Minutes of the last martily weeting reserved and alofted. The Common timewish Perfort was pennted by B. Joseph-Tress. This Report was accepted unfor westing the John Al Wolky as see by Wh. I fire.

The Common Eng. Secretary report was used by the fee.

R. Albu and accepted upon waters of Paul Obsehors + see by Jos. Oneb. The Dis of five. pressure report of the

Financial stolus which should the finance to be in good order. Refort pured. Following wenther afraing remorks of the persons churched the for. forther orficere and cooperation should be by all members during the first and
difficult year of the Sox. Who are further expense his
hopes that the samuel continue to pow in newburks to
strungth. It couldn't with the statement that the Soxcould always defend on him when called sefan. The 1st Vice

per Whe P. Sola + the 2 of Vier per Whe Forme both of the after works commenting who and see for his valuable month in the Deganization and propagation of this day.

The pers, Who and then deland the fixed yeary

The Sa to be at an end and called for an immediate electron of offices Following are the woult of the Mon. or Bellets for becauter offices for the Use for.

Manisotin By

R. A. Arch

Retir doba

W. Maurine

W. Abroham

Thom Gust

James and John M. Wolfy

J. West

So. and F. abroland R. A and W. Marcone L. Gut

Pres.

2 Vie pre

1939-1940 Hom. By. naminee ... motion 12 By Can Labour Sout of Holigar - Dec 1/38 Freasury 1. Cel Wolling B. Joseph J. and Tord Welow Hotel. J. Cust Chet ad Whlamour 3.00 P.M. Peter Loke-for. B. Joseph Eng. Lee The meeting was ofwed with Ule fater Laka W. Frime R. Allen Touch for R. Allen presiding. Prayers were said with Ul. Some arth Corole 1. anob leading. Two wer members - Moon an Wanson Q. Joseph al P. alutan. and Leone Brown were introduced. a third me member, which Hillow was a forward by R. all Shaf al Wolley The number of the lost meeting arabi Ire. C. Joseph Elut were read by the Suntains and pound. Kegistulia Of Wolky P. a. anal of newbers followed. Whe Labo then outlined Dig 4= Fabrihan Taral W. Obulon . a. aral his prospecture program for the year and expussed 1 Cuab It and his wishes for a succenful year with the full R. alm D. Ol Wollin B. Joseph W. Warm V. Wholam cooperation of all the members of the forety. Wiews followed concurring a dance or smoker. I two Elited W. Warn moved by Mr. Edward Cleak and seconded by Uh. W. abraham to have the Executive look after this Ergents at arm 7. abolom office and follow whatever plan they saw fit. Joseph John Al- Who The drawing for the axminster Aquore was to take 4. Soud M. Hosin place at this offer. The Kees told about placing a Carol T. aut Jr. R. auch Rach. the Society funds in the Bank of Yora Scotia. all W: abroham S. al Woll W. Down information concerning the finances can be obtained Thom and W. Celrohan W. alrihan from Mr. W. Warrow, Die of Finance. There was arth. and our Cerat Elvelis some discussion as to trans how to increase the J. Abroham attendance at the judeal meeting but so definite Mon. W auch plan for the present was accepted. The metring was saymind with prayer. New slate of Officer - Pres. - P. John Richard L. Allan, Seety. 12tu .. - W. Jaine 1 ml. - a Heddar Suc. - R. Mh. aut - S. at Wolfy Free B. Dough Sergent at ans - F. Clarken - Thomas and

Meeling of the Pan-Lebourn Society of Holips Dec. 34/39 Peter Lebe-Presents The meeting was afreed with prayer with the Somme The westing was opened with Who. Peter Laba prinking progen were said with the Forine leading. The president then soled We a. Haddad to recept the office of 2 dice- firedent to which office he was elected in his observe. Who. Hadded accepted the office and thoused the Social the a motion was, made by We y. Labor and seconded by Mr. Home that We Tay Carehong Suther be accepted as a member. Motion proved and who Butter water you have lost meeting was irrand a membershy card. The minutes were real by the Suntains and poned. Following there we some discussion as to how the expenses of the surcher party was to be paid. I motion made by Rid-Allen + seemded by Low Found that all those prisent at the party were to be arrived Tof and those who did not attend would make voluntary contributions, the balance to be taken from the troowing treasury : Water formed The drawing for the Arminster Spuse was conducted at this meeting. The winner being Ul. Fred smith Terguson love, Helyex to. Diemin Joland concerning a dame to be held. a motion was nade by Uh. Edw. arab & seconded by Mls. W. abraham that a committed country of nle W. Manrow. Who George Brown & Ul. books John he appointed to take case of chi

March 3/40 Lovel Nelson Hotel Prus. 2+3-2:398 The neelingers of wel with Mr. P. John previling and whe. Wire. Howing bading in prayer. The minute of the lost meeting woodwere real and adopted. Discussion followed covering whether the dance scheduled to take place on Warch 28, should be profound owing to che shoth of mls. John John. a metion was made by Elw. 7. Cook i seeded by Welful Marrow that the done take place so schiddled. Wholim carried. Three visitors from the U. States were introduced: Jacob Joseph Locob, Louis Koymand, anthony Labe each who whohe a few words and wished the Sa. every success. Fothers Wichael and anthony Loba were also presented and each give a short talk and thouled the Society and requested the prayers of the Soc. mumbers for the world would gether late father. They were respected to by various members of the Following Wil W. Wanne, Liv of Fin. requested that raffle returns be returned to hein on or before Warch 26 Discussion followed concerning revision of the constitution but was proposed to a later meeting The meeting was adjourned with prayers. W. Alles seet.

Opil 7/40 Tord Helant total - 2. 30 p. H. - He weeting fenel with Whe fater take and Whe House beding in prayers. He winds were used by the Suntaris and sclopted. a new member the plike Vickeles was introduced and issued a membership coul. Following, Who Centhony S. Cash spoke a funewords concerning the payment of dues and stated that mumber should be intilled to a receipt upon Loquest of bus Mr. W. W. Menson, Dir of Fin. stated that neight earl were being prefaul and would soon be rissed. Discussion followed cowning those who were bochward in paquent of buen. It was decided to have member of the Creative speak personally to those numbers. The next topic wor that of the coming dome a metin was made by John Al- Wolky + see by F. abreham to have the dance and to appoint a committee to both after this affair. Who to carried. The Following men wer affinted to the committee . Whe Elis arch, Who W. Warrow -Who of Brown, Who. J. Joha. West followed discussion about having The meeting start 2.30 shorp. The numbers were used to be punted when attending neetings. The meeting was adjourned with

Hay 12/40 Ford Nelson Hotel - 2.30 p.M. The neesting was afruid by the pers. Who Peter Lake prayees were said with the Home beding. The minute were read by the Secretaries and adopted. Then followed discussion regarding a suitable night for a love Id May 13 of still Jubilet Boot House. Price on the hell , us \$10.00 and municions \$21.00. The pro- unged numbers to attend, bring their friend and do chirculant to make the lane a success. Wotion in regards to back payment of business referred to the next meeting It was moved by Uh. J. Jobs and see by Wh Lowine abot suitable time and place be discurred by the Executive en regard to meetings for the summer months There was also a discussion by the members and the Executive regarding al future of the Soc with Untraval aspect a hell for the Dre. was also a topic of insunstrin The pro. promised be would accept unpossibility in the matter of finding suitable club coms. alethry resignation was received from the Thomas W. level and wal. Edw 7 Chob recommended that the letter be filed fortheprent and not accepted. The pres. distributed seeds of the Celar True to the member and indicate meeting with prayer

Kaller- sects.

The 12 fall fold Run 203 of 2.20 Office of Cho F but The weeting was ofend with Who Peter John, Runding. Following the nimetro of the priming meeting were und by the Suntains and found. a refait on the during real by the Dir. of finance and showed a Spirit of 7.75. I allowy there was some discussion about those who were not paying their dues. Ele of Good motional, see by kle Wom forine authorizing the Executive to send notices to those in arreas quiring them a certain period of time to pay bock dues , otherwise loving their membership. Witin find. The printing president spoke a few words concerning a bell but this topic was postpoul to another meeting, preferably the fell worth. Three was some talk of buying a war bond but his was part found to another meeting. Who. Hosim closed with prayers

September 8/40 Jord Velson Hotel Pm 2+3 at 230 pm The meeting was ofendwith Mr Peter Jobe presiding Krayer were said with Ul. Josine lacking following was a discussion about dews . Hewas moved by J. Laba + see by Charles Joseph chat there members who were 3 mos or more in access be year this dur on still unpaid they would lose their membership. There was some discussion about donating some money to some worthy was cause. Here's moved by a. Hallad + see. by C. Joseph to doubte 100. to the Red. Com. Who a Halked farther motioned that the Secretary be authorized to issue a check of Nov. to the Red Coos to it aid affaited from the Executive was formed to handle whis office. Whe for Sala was affaited Die of Ting fortheday offing to the absince of W.T. Manson The meeting was adjourned with Pingue. K. Allen Secy.

Oct. Bot 2. 30 pin. Lord Welson Hotel - Run 243 The meeting was opened with Who Peter Joha prosiding. Prayers were saidwith It. Wm. Logine leading. The minutes were read by the Section and found. a letter of very nation from W. A. Warrow was und and accepted. the fether from Who. Jough and who Couch ony Cerot alchnowledget che visit of a committee from the Freity, and who had especial when sympathy in sway in the Old Country, on behalf of the South a motion was made by Wh. Charles opph a seconded by Bolas Joseph to appoint Who for Loke as Die by Fin. Josthe boloma of the ficely year Motion posses Tollowing thre was some till about good membership. Various members airing their views Whe Peter data, per gave notice that at the west meeting he would not make a matin to change the yearly due from \$5 to \$6 a year or, to 4 per month. The meeting closed with prayer

meeting of the Canadian Lebanon Society Ford yelson Hotel nov. 24, 1940 The meeting was opened with my Reter Jala presiding Prayers were said with my Gaddal leading The minutes of the past meetings were read by the secretaries and passed a thief financial report was read by the Treasurer and showed a balance of \$ 190.13. It letter of thanks from the Red Cross Society was read acknowledging the donation of \$100.00 from this Society. It was agreed that no annual report need be read. Registration of attendance followed and showed an attendance of 20 members. Upon request of the President assuranted silence and a short prayer were observed in respect to the late mrs unhie arab. a letter of resignation from Mr. Mm Joine was read but not accepted. a motion was made by mr. Wilfred Braham to Have a complete reorganization of our people in this Society. Charles Joseph seconded the motion. after discussion a vote was taken and the motion defeated. Election of officers for the new year followed you. Jours office make a motion to have the same Executive carryon for another year. The motion was seconded by mr. Wilfred abraham. This was carried out except for 2 or 3 of the Executive who did not wish to dot as officers for the coming year.

The new Executive is as follows. mr & Jaba - President Mr. A. Haddad - 1st gice bresident Mr. J. Sfire - 2nd Wice President Mr. J. Saad Secretary mr. B. Joseph mr. J. Joba mr. M. Josine Treasurer. Director of Finances Hergeant-at-arms 7. abraham Sergeant-at-arms The meeting was closed with prayer. (Before the meeting closed)

a motion made by anthony arab and seconed by Joseph arab that dues be paid at the rate of 504 per month or \$6.000 year. This motion was passed

a motion was made by R.a. beat and secondal by foseph take that a general meeting may be feld with no less than ten members and hand. This motion was passed.